McCann, Meghan MEM:EX

From: Moran, Jennifer OHCS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 11:36 AM

To: ‘Yusrinawati Bt Ibaruslan (EVPOffice/Upstream)’
Cc: 'Donna Erlandson’

Subject: RE: Meeting

Good day and thank you for your email. Mr. Brian Hansen will also join Dave.

Thank you.

6511//’?/‘ orar

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Deputy Minister Dave Nikolejsin

Ministry of Natural Gas Development

8th Floor, 1810 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC
jennifer.l.moran@gov.bc.ca

A e S B R A AN i e At

From: Yusrinawati Bt Ibaruslan (EVPOffice/Upstream) [mailto:yusrinawati_ibarusla@petronas.com.my]
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 5:11 PM

To: Moran, Jennifer OHCS:EX

Cc: Donna Erlandson

Subject: RE: Meeting

Dear Jennifer,

Thank you for the calendar invite. | have forwarded to Datuk Anuar.
Just kindly note the meeting will be from 7pm —7.30pm as communicated $.22
5.22

Could you provide the contact person who will accompany Dave to the meeting or only Dave himself?
Many thanks.

Yusrinawati tbaruslan
Executive Assistant
Office of EVP & CEO
Upstream

PETRONAS NASIONAL BERHAD

Level 79, Tower 1, PETRONAS Twin Towers,
Kuala Lumpur City Centre,

50088 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

T: +(603) 2331 5296 (DL}

F: +(603} 2331 0141

E: yusrinawati_ibarusla@petronas.com.my
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From: Donna Erlandson

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 1:33 AM

To: Yusrinawati Bt Ibaruslan (EVPOffice/Upstream)
Cc: Donna Erlandson

Subject: FW: Meeting

Just an FYI Yus.
Wasn't sure if | should provide Datuk’s email address or not?

If you could please let me know when you have accepted then | can mark this item complete.
Thanks again for your help.

D

Donna M. Erlandson
Sr. Executive Assistant for Michael R. Culbert, Vice Chairman
T: 403 539 8440 C: 403 992 9846

,®®9 PROGRESS 1200, 205 Fifth Ave. SW

coP 0 o Calgary, AB Canada T2P 2V7
P@Q‘ E N E RGY ProgressEnergy.com

From: Donna Erfandson

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 10:31 AM
To: 'Moran, Jennifer OHCS:EX'

Cc: Donna Erlandson

Subject: RE: Meeting

Jennifer,
Please send the meeting invite directly to Yus and she will populate Datuk’s calendar.

yusrinawati ibarusla@petronas.com.my

Thanks.
D

Donna M. Erlandson
Sr. Executive Assistant for Michael R. Culbert, Vice Chairman
T: 403 539 8440 C: 403 992 9846

ee$g PROGRESS 1200, 205 Fifth Ave. SW

oeﬁ@@- Calgary, AB Canada T2P 2V7

g e EN ERGY ProgressEnergy.com
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From: Moran, Jennifer OHCS:EX [mailto:Jennifer.L.Moran@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 10:18 AM

To: Donna Erlandson

Subject: RE: Meeting

My pleasure© one last thing, can you send me Datuk’s email address for the invite©

From: Donna Erlandson [mailto:derlandson@progressenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 9:16 AM

To: Moran, Jennifer OHCS:EX

Cc: Donna Erlandson

Subject: RE: Meeting

Hi Jennifer,
Yus did mention the Hilton Americas hotel would be preferable so that should be fine, As far as | know it is only Datuk
Anuar.,

If you could please include myself in the invite (as optional) just to keep me in the loop that would be great. Also just
confirm that Yus has accepted on behalf of Datuk Anuar. *Keep in mind it is 1:16am in KL right now.

Thanks again Jennifer for all your help in getting this organized,
Greatly appreciate all your time,

D

Donna M. Eriandson
Sr. Executive Assistant for Michael R. Culbert, Vice Chairman
T:403 535 8440 C: 403 992 9846

,%.; PROGRESS 1200, 205 Fifth Ave. SW

fw@@e- Calgary, AB Canada T2P 2V7

2 e ENERGY ProgressEnergy.com

From: Moran, Jennifer OHCS:EX [mailto:Jennifer.l..Moran@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 10:09 AM

To: Donna Erlandson

Subject: RE: Meeting

It was suggested, 1600 BAR + GRILLE, Hilton Americas-Houston hotel. I'm happy to send out the invite. Do you know if
anyone will be joining Datuk?

The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential, proprietary and/or
privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or the taking of any action in reliance
upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy
this message and any copies.
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DISCLAIMER : This e-mail and any files transmitted with it ("Message") is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above and may contain confidential information. You are hereby notified that the taking of
any action in reliance upon, or any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of
this Message or any part thereof by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this Message in error, you should delete this Message immediately and advise the sender by return e-
mail. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this Méssage that do not relate to the official business of
PETRONAS or its Group of Companies shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by PETRONAS or
any of the companies within the Group.

Page 4 of 4 EMP-2017-72531



